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Robert S. Hackett, P 49968, Grand Rapids, Michigan, by the Attorney Discipline Kent
County Hearing Panel #3.

1. Suspension - 2 Years

2. Effective March 14,2008

Respondent was convicted, by guilty plea, of conversion of public monies, a misdemeanor
in violation of 18 U.S.C. §641 in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia. Based
on respondent's conviction, the panel ordered that respondent's license to practice law in Michigan
be suspended for two years.

The Grievance Administrator filed a timely petition for review which will be scheduled for
hearing before the Board.
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NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSION FOR NON-PAYMENT OF COSTS

Case No. 06-162-GA

Notice Issued: March 19,2008

James M. Pidgeon, P 26799, Troy, Michigan.

Effective March 18, 2008.

Respondent was ordered to pay costs on February 11, 2008 in Grievance Administrator
James M. Pidgeon, Case No. 06-162-GA. Respondent failed to pay the costs as ordered.

In accordance with MCR 9.128(0), respon.dent's license to practice law in Michigan was
automatically suspended on March 18, 2008, and until payment of costs and the filing of affidavits
of compliance in accordance with MCR 9.119 and 9.123(A).
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